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Changed

Issued Examiner's Amendment and Entered Changes

Contacted Applicant/Atty

via E-Mail

From: Schwartz, Kay [mailto:kschwartz@gardere.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 1:49 PM
To: Dantzler, Lauren <Lauren.Dantzler@USPTO.GOV>
Cc: Alcala, Lisa <lalcala@gardere.com>
Subject: U.S. Trademark Application Nos. 87349465; 87349469; 87349474; 87349491

Lauren –

In response to your email communication of May 19, 2017 and as a follow-up to our telephone conversation and voice mail, below are the proposed services
with the changes in red .  Kindly confirm these changes are acceptable for all of the above-referenced U.S. Trademark Application Nos.

“Financial services, namely, providing customer finance programs featuring deposit accounts and the issuance,
servicing and processing of debit cards or other access devices; Financial services, namely, providing bank or
brokerage deposit accounts and the issuance, servicing and processing of debit cards or other access devices; Financial
services, namely, receiving monetary deposits and provision of monetary withdrawals and other cash disbursement
services; Payment processing services, namely, debit card transaction processing services; Distribution, servicing
and issuing of debit cards; Financing services, namely, facilitating direct deposit of funds into customer bank
accounts; Financial transaction services, namely, providing payments to online and offline retailers, merchants and
content providers using a deposit account; Electronic funds and currency transfer services; Payment transaction
authorization and payment transaction settlement services; Financial services, namely , funding online cash accounts
from prepaid cash cards, bank accounts and credit card accounts; Financial transaction services, namely, providing
bill payment options using a mobile device at a point of sale ; Financial services, namely , peer to peer money
lending and money transfer services.”

If you have any questions and need to discuss further, please give me a call.

Kay

Kay Lyn Schwartz

Partner

t 214.999.4702   f 214.999.3702   m 214.704.3711

2021 McKinney Avenue, Suite 1600, Dallas, Texas 75201


